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Kay Flynn

From: Mary Bane

Sent:  Thursday, August 10, 2006 10:56 AM viQ/G/A%!

To: Lee Eng Tan; Chuck Hill

Ce: Beth Salak; Dale Mailhot; Patrick Wiggins; Michael Cooke; Rick Moses; Roberta Bass; Kay Flynn; Betty Ashby;
Cayce Hinton; Manuel Arisso; William C. Garner; Jeremy Susac

Subject: RE: Oral Modification for Docket 060430 for the 8/15/06 Agenda

Approved.

From: Lee Eng Tan

Sent: Wednesday, August 09, 2006 10:22 AM

To: Mary Bane; Chuck Hill

Cc: Beth Salak; Dale Mailhot; Patrick Wiggins; Michael Cooke; Rick Moses; Bob Casey
Subject: Oral Modification for Docket 060430 for the 8/15/06 Agenda

Dear Dr. Bane,

Staff requests the opportunity to make an oral modification for Docket No. 060430 to address a
clarification. This item is currently ltem # 3 for the August 15th, 2006 Agenda.

At the bottom of page 3 through page 4 of the recommendation, staff requests that the language: "Other
individuals have access to purchase from FTRI the many different specialized telecommunications devices
and ring signaling devices. The public is also able to purchase CPEs through Internet vendors, catalogs and
FTRI's regional distribution centers. " be clarified to reflect the following " Other individuals have access to
purchase the many different specialized telecommunications devices and ring signaling devices

from most of FTRI's regional distribution centers. The public is also able to purchase CPEs through
Internet vendors and catalogs."

Thank you,

Lee Eng Tan
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